
X/AC,25/SR.l4 
27 A#% 194.8 
EBGLISE 
ORIGIIML: FRENCH 

Vics4halrman: Mr 1 MOROZQV 

RapporZ;iw?: 

Prssent: 

Secretariat: 

Znited States of America 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

Lebanon 

China 
-l?‘ranc0 

Polmd 
VeXl@ZUelLz 

Deputy Director of the Human 
Righte Division 

Secretary of the Committen 



” 

:’ 

:  I  . , , .  E/AC .2 5/SR. 14 
Page 2 

.:, 
? 

Article II (Cultural Gumclde) 

consider the definition of what it had been nursed to i;erm caxllt:~?l 

A separate article however would be assi@~~d to the eanbJject oi' cul4xmil 

genocide, 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Eepublico) eoneidtlrad 

that the decision to assign a se&;’ ate article to cultur:!l gcncclde 

had been invalidated by the adoption of the Chinese dale~ationls 

draft as a working document, since that document correotly @x-.qx& 

the definitions of the different forms of genocide in a ain@ article. 

Moreover Mr. Morozov thought it preferable that ali fwxluns of gonocida 

should be enumerated In a single article, 

The CHAIRMAN was apprehensive that that fomul:~ would 

constitute one further obstacle to the adoption of the convention, 

since many governments were opposed to the notion of culturtil ~encxide, 

Mr, LIN I$OWHElVG (China) concurred In the USSR reprtiaen- 

tative t 8 views s The inclusion of cultural genocide in articLer I 

would not entail any change in ths introductory part, which had 

already been adopted by the Committee, as in that part genocida 

aas defined as a criminal act directed against a group with the 

purpose of destroying it, and not as tha dastruct$on of the “phyeicul 

exi+tance” of that group. Moreover, as the Lobansae rapresentatfve 

had very tm~ly observed, the destruction of a ,goup did not necessarily 

/QwolYe 



Mr, 1ZKCVL (LGb:~non), Rupporteur, suggested as a compromise 

that artjcle I should be ccmpoeed as follows: the introductory 

part would b@ drafted In i2eneral terms, as at present; whi13 the 

mat of the article would be divided into two sections, the first 

comprising the acts con8titutin@ physical @nocide, the second 

consisti;rg of ~ulti.1~~~11 :I,enocide. With regard to the Latter, the 

Committee would draw up in enumeration simila?? to that contained in 

items 1, 2, j on3 4, which had already been adopted. These would 

together form Sectian 1. 

Mr. ~R~~~Ni~AU (France) suggested that in order to expedite 

its work ths Committee should first define cultural genocide and 

subsequently should decide WIMP &he definition should be inserted. 

T1Jhatover dooisl.on the C~~t~9,ttee ai~ht reach on the latter point, 

however, the l?rt?n~h dele&M.on would oppose the in6iusion of any 

definition of CUI."~U~. ~~eneoide in the proposed convention. Indeed, 

while aokxiowledging thr,~t ~~:tct,a aimed at the destruction of the 

ca1*ture, the languag~~a or the faith :.pf ~t*:g~oup should be anticipated 

it conaidertid that the question deserved more thoiough 

examination and ZWEEVP~ tbo ri@~t to submit its objections again 

in the Economic and social Council, and even, if necessary, 3-n the 

General Assembly, 

14~. ‘RWEIZfNSK,T (PoJnnd) pointed out that the convention 





E/AC.25/SR.l& 
Page 5 

wh@%her the teXt"~OpOWd by the USSR representativa &ou& >o -&&en 

as the basis of discuseion. 

The Ccmittaa decided in favour by 

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela) observed that the text of 

the USSR delegation and tIha amendmerlt submitted by the Chinese 

delegation hoti failed to CGver the same point: they referred only 

to the destruction of libraries and other public monuments, and made 

no mention of the prohibition of the me of those institutions, 

Generally speaking, mox'eover, any enumeration was liable to contain 

omisi;ione l Hanca the deleg&tlon of Vene 

"Preventing or xording: rautricting the licit use of its ow;n language 

in daily intsrcourna, in education and publications, and destroying 

cultural and religious means and object;s, or hindering the use 

thareof; " . 

Mr, Perez-Perozo pointed out that hia reason for using the 

word "lawful" had bean that a Govarment might conceivably forbid 

teaching to be car-i& on in a language other than'that of the 

country, without having clrzjr intention of committing genocide. 

I&. ]JOROZGV (UIxi.on of Soviet Socialist Republ.ics).stated 

that Sinc8 tihere mould be a separate article dealing with cultural 

genocide, that article should"be preceded by a genesal definition, 

which might read aa 9011ows: “G8n0cide means my measure8 and any 

actions directed agaynst the u&e of the national language or against 

the national cxltuPe," 

hollowing that introduction, I&. Morozov proposed that the 

Coaitt8e should $naext payagpqh: 3 Of t 

' 



E/AC.2@33.14 
Page 6 

:“’ :’ >; a:;:, ,. I >I .,:'/ adopted, it vould be advisable to say: "Genocide also meann , . .'I, 
,". ,; 

'.;.'l '.( 
' ,,' .,~ since there was also an Article I defining genocide. 

,' .-, ', ,,., * ;,:', )' i, 

I , I_ : “ ,: The CHAIRK&N asked the members of the Committee for their 
,.' ,m, 1 

I. .' ;, :j 
', *riaws on the amendment submitted by the representative of Venezuela. (' : :/, .'t, 5 .j, 

1 
,,,(' P 

>. ‘!, 
,I :I ..I 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought : ,I 
/ ' 1 I ., ,_ )Z.(, '.? j,, 
,: >.' : ',,.'$,I: I,( j ,, it would be unnecessary to speak of the'licit" use of language, in 

I f ; ; i :I ,' c, 1' ) 
,:', $\:& 

1 
view of the fact that the Convention would state clearly that genocide ,i< "I : )."U,' 2 ' 1‘:' ;I ,4 

:, 1. '..,.:'ji~ Ineant only acts prompted by an intention to persecute. 
.'J 

i,,,,,,. ,,, ,:: ) 
<,:;;; " ."!I 
i * I ',, "I 

'A../ ,'v 
Mr. PEREZ-PEBOZO (Venezuela) acknowledged the justice of 

the remark sod stated that he would not press for the maintenance of 

the word "licit". He upheld, hotrever, the last part of his amendment, 

according to which the prohibition of the use of cultural institutions 

might constitute genocide equally with the destruction of those 

.institutions. 

At the suggestion of the CHAIRMAN, Mr. EiOPOZOV (X&ion of 

8" ,'; 
Soviet Socialist Republics) agreed to the formula "hindering the 

‘ !  
‘,,I 

1 use thereof". 

,, 

Mr. LIF MOUSHENG (China) proposed the followir?g wording, 

which v&s based on the text of the USSR delegation, but also took 

into cons%deration the observations submitted by other delegations: 

"In this convention, genocide also means any of the following 

deliberate acts committed with the intention of destroying the 
‘8 

, .  language a3.d cultuire of +,nation, racial or religious i~oup on grounds 1 
b, ; 

/of national 

)I 



i?Ttercours8, in Schools and in publicatitins; 

(2) deStroYin& ol* preventing the ~8~3 of, libraries, RIWNIM, 

sChO018, histOriCal monuments, places of worship or other cultural 

institutions and objects of Dhe group." 

Eti. NOROZOV (U~OM. of Soviet Socialist Republics) said, 

that the new text appeared to him acceptable. He thought, however, 

that it would be preferable to use his delegation's formula concerning 

the printing and distribution of books and publications, which was 

'; ,I 

The expression "in private interd~urse" waS in mars comprehensive. 

hie opinion also much too narrow, and should be replaced by "in 

Bti. LIN I0USHRIiiG (China) suggested the seplacement of the I.'!,. 
.I,,, 

eppasaion "pri-Tate intWTOUrS8" by !'daily intercoulX39". He pointed. 

out that books and other printed works wera comprised in the expressions 

"Publications" and "cultural objects". 1t appeared to him more logical 

to Place actc3 relating *CO the use of language in a Separate paragraph; 

hence he preferred his a~af-tin~ to the enI.UtIeratiOn contained in the 

third paragraph of the USSR t@xt+ 

Mr * ORDOlVH'l3AU' (France) Stated that his delegation attached 

lat importance to the concept of cultural genocide, and regarded 

. 
essential the protection of the cultural life of gr?oupsl 

I!Zeverthelesq 

considered that the matter could not be settled as easily aS WaS 

rired by Some mambers of the Committee. One of the most delicate 

Air.. t:lat it rai&&5i;he general 







S/AC.;:': /SR.l'j 
Pago I.0 



be mxcs appr~p~lat~ly J_ml.t with in ccnnection with the question of 
i, ,..-!I 

: 

2:; .I! 

“1 i’, 5: 



E/AC.2+R.L4 
Page 12 

Mr, LiN MO'UX~NG (China) read the following: ~xYx?G, which had 

been acceptscl by the majority OS the Sub-Comittee; 



E/AC.25/SR.l.4 
Page X3 

'/ 

11 

.’ 
grounds of national or racial origin or rclie;ious belief: 

‘,’ 

"1) prohibiting Yne use ol' the language 017 the group in 

daily intercourse or in schools, or prohibiting the printing 
/ 

', j / 

and. circulation af publications in the language of the group; 

"2) destroying,, or preventing the use or', the libraries, 

I 
: ‘: 

1 

schools, historical monuments, places of worship or 
, 

museums, ,i, 
I 

other cultural institutions and objects of the group," I ; : 

Mr. ORDONTJEAU (France) observed that the Brench text should, i ,, 
, .! 

read “du fait de lr~rigine nationale ou raciale des membres $J, Troupe, ‘! .’ i ,,I 

ou de leurs croyances religLeuses, ” 

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon), Rapporteur, ‘proposed the following; 

amendments to the draft that had been read by the representative of 

China: 

1) The deletion, in the introductory paragraph, or' the words 

“following” and the addition, at the end of that paragraph, of the ‘. 

words “such as” I in order thus to avoid a restrictive enumeration; 

2) The addition of the word. “religion” after the word “la~guage”~ 

words “such as” I in order thus to avoid a restrictive enumeration; 

2) The addition of the word. “religion” after the word “la~guage”~ 

in the phrase "with the intention or' destroying the language or 

culture of a. , . @?oup"; 

in the phrase "with the intention or' destroying the language or 

culture of a. , . @?oup"; 

3) The addition pf a third paragraph worded as follows: “Sub - 3) The addition pf a third paragraph worded as follows: “Sub - 

jetting members of a group to such conditions as would cause them to : :_, jetting members of a group to such conditions as would cause them to : :_, 

renounce their language, religion or oulture ‘j renounce their language, religion or oulture 'j . . 

Speaking of his third propose3 amendment, Mx. Azkoul said that there Speaking of his third propose3 amendment, Mx. Azkoul said that there 

had been examples in history of minority groups that had been subjected had been examples in history of minority groups that had been subjected 

to conditions that forced. them to give up their language, religion or to conditions that forced. them to give up their language, religion or 
, 1:: , 1:: 

culture although no r’ormal measures such as those enumerated in the culture although no r’ormal measures such as those enumerated in the 
j ‘( .j’i j ‘( .j’i //t-. //t-. .:,‘I .:,‘I j/ i_ j/ i_ 
I I ,II,i ,II,i :( :( 

draft had been taken against them. draft had been taken against them. His intention in proposing the His intention in proposing the 
‘it ‘it . . . . 5 5 ‘.‘,‘:, ‘.‘,‘:, :j3. :j3. 

additibn of a third paragraph to article II was to prevent the repetition 
/ of such 



E/AC. 25,kR. 14 
Pago 14 

of such cases. 

;; 
!  :' 

!  
.i,." : 

>,; : 'I!', :, 
: .I!/’ :j,’ Referring to the tahird Lebanese amendment, Mr. MOROZOV (Union 

: : , i; . _,:j j ,f’ 
‘, ” ,, ,,I / .:, ,,/’ ,‘,. ‘. .., 

.f! j<:,,a ,;. 
of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that the provisions of the 

’ ‘, 
i ; 
I_ : 

ii .: I ; f (. !I. $.‘/,,I 
: ,;: i, proposed additional, paragraph were a needless repetition of those of 

L’/;, .;, ‘. , :: ‘, .,I 
ir I, .’ ,‘, ,. the first two paragraphs of the draft, It would be hard to imagine, for 
, ,‘I’, 

: ; 
I ‘, : example, that members of a groq would give up their language for any 

.,,,,.. .,’ I,. 
,, ..:/, !’ ” reason &her than that they were forbidden to use it, 

.,,i’ 
“!. 

,j; j:: 1 ,, j, ‘. ‘/ ,. . . : j:~ ,.JP ,&Jr; LIN MOUSEENG (China) said that the adoption of the words 
‘.,.< 1: :j;’ I’. >>, 2 ..; j ‘-, fj, ~. ., I:,:: > 

* .,/I{ :, :j,:‘q/, “such as” would make the proposed third pwagraph unnecessary. 

j 
:;* : ;. /,1 ill; j; 
;, (j .;a,, ,i: :I’y, ,, \ 0%’ : .k’ i; ,“) -;!,.:‘<;. f. ; ; :. : ,,>“;,‘,,I’ C’,’ ,:;, 5 :’ (,’ li: “,:, cl Mr, PEREZ-BR020 (Venezuela) supported the views of the USSR 

J, I’. I j 0 I,_/ ,“, ,I : I, 1. .~, ” 
; ,‘I’~ i.‘~, :,I’ 

‘:,I i,/ F “, 2:‘: ,’ ,/ and Chine se representatives, The cases that the representative of 
,,: 

L&anon @ad,, in mind would in all probability not &x&e, and it W~EI 

unnecessary to devote a separate paragraph to them, 

The Cm put to the vote separately each of the Lebanese 

amendments. 

The first Lebanese amendment was adopted by four votes, with three 
abstentions , 

The second Lebanese amendment was adopted by five votes, with two 
abstentions. 

The third Lebanese amendment was rejected by three votes to two, 
with two abstentions, 

The Cm then put to the vote the amended text of article 

II df the draft convention. 

Article ST was adopted by live votes to two. 

: :  ‘. 

, ,  The meeting rose at 6:lO p.m. 


